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16 December 2022

Mr Michael Cassel

Secretary

Department of Planning & Environment
Locked Bag 5022, Paramatta NSW 2124

Dear Michael,
Re: SSD-9351535 John Hunter Health and Innovation Precinct

Existing Helipad / Helicopter Operations During Construction

In accordance with Condition B12 of the above-mentioned Consent, please see the submitted review of the existing
helipad and helicopter operations during construction, prepared by Jeff Stark, Senior Consultant, Avipro.

This review has been submitted to the Certifier.

Should you have any further queries about this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Nicholas Dowman, Senior
Planning Advisor on 0403 977 113.

Yours sincerely,

Slr__

Stephanie Jackman

Project Coordinator, Town Planning

Attachment 1: JHHIP Condition of Consent Letter B12
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